

Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) Membership Application
Application ONLY to be used by members nominated by organizations identified in County of
Santa Barbara Board of Supervisors Resolution 23-217; Consumer Representatives must complete Clerk of the Board Application.

se note information provided is a matter of public record and may be disclosed



irst Name	Terrance	Last Name	McGovern	
mail	(5)			
Street Address				
City	1774 2	State	T	Zip (
hone				
		eck Only One) BOS Reso 23		6 1-9
Hospital	Assocation of Southern	n California - Emergency Phy	/scian	·
Hospit	tal Assocation of South	ern California - Registered N	urse	
		ty Manager		
		olic Agency Paramedic		
		Cottage Healthcare System		
Hospi	tal Representative - Lor	npoc Valley Health Care Dis	trict	
	Hospital Represen	tative -Dignity Health		
		ition of Santa Barbara		
	County Health - Cor	sumer Representative		
	County Health D	irector or designee		
	County Executive	Officer or designee		
Consumer R		upervisoral Districts must	complete Cl	erk of the
	В	pard Application		
If you are no	ow, or have ever bee in which you v	n employed by the Coun worked, your title, and the	ty of Santa e dates you	Barbara, please list the department were employed.
	Dlease provide a	brief background of your ex	perince, trair	ning and education.
TERIONI DID	FOTOD OF EMERCES	ICY SERVICES MARIAN F	EGIONAL M	MEDICAL CENTER SINCE JANUARY
2023 AND WC	RKING AS A ER PHYS	SICIAN AT MARIAN SINCE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 20	AUGUST 20 019-2021, I C	021. PRIOR TO THAT I WAS THE COMPLETED MY EMERGNECY N PATERSON, NJ IN 2017.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Vituity – Marian Regional Medical Center Santa Maria, CA

Medical Director, Emergency Services

Assistant Medical Director, Emergency Services

Vituity - Madera Community Hospital Madera, CA

Medical Director, Emergency Services

Vituity - St. John's Regional Medical Center Oxnard, CA

Vituity - St. John's Pleasant Valley Hospital Camarillo, CA

Assistant Medical Director

Emergency Medicine Physician

ApolloMD - Lompoc Valley Medical Center Lompoc, CA

Emergency Medicine Physician

Dec 2018-Dec 2019

California Medical License (2/2016-present)

American Osteopathic Board of Emergency Medicine Certification (4/2018-present)

EDUCATION

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Paterson, NJ

Emergency Medicine Resident Physician

Medical Student Clerkship Coordinator (June 2015-April 2016)

Chief Resident (April 2016-June 2017)

Touro University, Vallejo, CA

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine

Touro University, Vallejo, CA

Master of Public Health

Boston University, Boston, MA

Bachelor of Science, Biomedical Engineering, cum laude

PUBLICATIONS

Peer-reviewed

Fever in infants ages 8 to 60 days: An updated guideline for evaluation

Files JM, McGovern T

JAAPA. 2024 Feb 1; 37(2):30-33 PMID:38230907

Esophageal bougienage in the emergency department with a substitute Hurst dilator

Collins J, Tessaro M, McGovern T

Am J Emerg Med. 2019 Aug 24: 158411 PMID:31495520

An Unusual Consolidation: Lobar pulmonary hemorrhage due to antithrombotic therapy

D'Amore K, Traficante D, McGovern T, Propersi M, Barnes S

Clin Pract Cases Emerg Med. 2017 Oct 6; 1(4):337-339. PMID: 29849351

Sternoclavicular septic arthritis caused by stretptococcus pyogenes in a child

Paez-Perez Y, McGovern T, Naim F, Flannery A

Clin Pract Cases Emerg Med. 2017 Oct 3; 1(4):312-314. PMID: 29849351

A rare cause of pneumoperitoneum Aug 2017

Feb 2024

Jan 2023-present

Nov 2021-Jan 2023

Nov 2019-Nov 2021

Jan 2019-Nov 2019

July 2017-Nov 2019

July 2013 - June 2017

Aug 2009 - June 2013

Aug 2009 - June 2013

Sept 2004 - May 2008

Aug 2019

Oct 2017

Oct 2017

Poor D, Ramirez M, McGovern T, Shroff N

Emergency Care Journal. 2017. 13(1): https://doi.org/10.4081/ecj.2017.6606

When too much is enough: pediatric cyproheptadine overdose with confirmatory level

McGovern T, McNamee J, Marcus S, Kashani J

Clin Pract Cases Emerg Med. 2017 July 6; 1(3):205-207. PMID: 29849323

Where are the sick kids?

McGovern T, D'Amore K Ann Emerg Med. 2017. 70(1):81-3

P. 412 STORGET

PMID: 27823877

Palliative Care Nov 2015

McGovern T, Catapano A, Shroff N

N Engl J Med. 2015 Nov 26; 373(22):2188-9

PMID: 26605940

Proceedings of the 13th National Conference on Anticoagulant Therapy

A multi-modal approach for the reversal of rivaroxaban-induced coagulopathy: a case report on the Apr 2015

Management of a severe gastrointestinal bleed

Malabanan C, Fouad M, Patel N, McNamee J, McGovern T.

Journal of Thrombosis and Thrombolysis (2015) 39: 410-425

PMID: 25716085

Use of 4-factor prothrombin complex concentrate in the treatment of a gastrointestinal hemorrhage complicated by dabigatran

McGovern T, McNamee JJ, Malabanan C, Fouad MA, Patel N.

International Journal of Emergency Medicine. 2015, 8:10

PMID: 25918557

Point-of-care Ultrasound Detection of Acute Scaphoid Fracture

Mar 2015

Tessaro M, McGovern T, Dickman E and Haines L. Pediatric Emergency Care. 2015, 31(3): 222-224

PMID: 25738245

Other publications

How to Manage ED Patients with Left Ventricular Assist Devices Aug 2017

Paez-Perez Y, McGovern T

ACEP Now. Aug 2017 Vol 36(8).

A Sticky Case of Splenomegaly Jun 2017

Bikman T, McGovern T, Catapano A

ACOEP Fast Track - Summer 2017

Milking Migraines with Propofol May 2017

McGovern T, McNamee J

ACEP Now. May 2017. Vol. 36(5)

Use End-Tidal Capnography for Placing Orogastric, Nasogastric tubes and CPR Dec 2016

D'Amore K, McNamee J, McGovern T

ACEP Now. December 2016. Vol. 35(12): pp.

End-Tidal Capnography Can be Useful for Detecting Diabetic Ketoacidosis, Monitoring COPD Nov 2016

D'Amore K, McNamee J, McGovern T

ACEP Now. November 2016. Vol. 35(11): pp.17-18

The Poor Porphyrias Don't Get Enough Respect in the Emergency Department Oct 2016

Pena K, Mota N, McGovern T

AAEM/RSA Modern Resident Blog - October 13, 2016

PAGE 2

Jul 2017

Jul 2017

Apr 2015

Isolated Bandemia: What should we do with it?	Sep 2016
DeFranco C, McGovern T ACOEP FAST TRACK – Fall Issue – p 24	
A Red Day of Fishing is Rettention a Cood Day of World Headly Time and Trials for a service fishing in	2016
A Bad Day of Fishing is Better than a Good Day at Work – Usually: Tips and Tricks for removing fishhooks Trinh W, McNamee J and McGovern T	Jun 2016
ACEP Now June 2016. Vol. 35 (6): pp. 12-13	
Unforeseen dangers: keeping an eye on endophthalmitis:	May 2016
Traficante D, McGovern T, Catapano A EM Resident May 2016. pp.	
LIN Nesident Way 2010. pp.	
Face Mask Capnography	Dec 2015
McGovern T	
EMUpdates.com Accessed at: http://emupdates.com/2015/12/28/face-mask-capnography/	
A Backhanded Approach to Tendon Lacerations: ED management of extensor tendon lacerations	Dec 2015
McGovern T and McNamee J	
ACEP Now Dec 2015. Vol. 34 (12): pp. 1, 13-14	
The Hail Mary for Cardiac Electrical Storms	Nov 2015
McGovern T and McNamee J	NOV 2013
ACEP Now Nov 2015. Vol. 34 (11): pp. 16-17	
Disading Darin, Managament of west TDA Intersectional Hermanic	Oct 2015
Bleeding Brain: Management of post-TPA Intracerebral Hemorrhage Bove J and McGovern T	Oct 2015
EM Resident Oct 2015. Vol. 42 (5): pp. 29-30	
How to Use End-tidal Capnography to Monitor Asthmatic Patients McGovern T and McNamee J	Sep 2015
ACEP Now Sept 2015. Vol. 34 (9): pp. 18-19	
7621 1011 3CPL 20201 1011 3 1 (3), ppl 20 20	
Wish we had buoyant babies: Management of pediatric submersion injuries in the Emergency Department	Aug 2015
Hong M and McGovern T	
ACOEP FAST TRACK – Summer issue – pp: 24-26	
Bougienage on a Budget: Use this trick when kids treat their stomachs like piggy banks	May 2015
McGovern T, McNamee J and Sanicola-Johnson J	
ACEP Now May 2015. Vol. 34 (5): pp. 14-15	
MacGyvering Increased Intraocular Pressure: A novel approach to improve lateral canthotomy and cantholysis	Mar 2015
McGovern T, McNamee J and Patel N.	Wai 2013
ACEP Now March 2015. Vol. 34 (3): pp. 18-19	
D2. Dubblica Dlands and Dlaudes Churles A resultanguagh to did a lawyer	
B3: Bubbling, Bloody, and Blowing Chunks: A novel approach to video laryngoscopy McGovern T and McNamee J	Feb 2015
ACEP Now February 2015. Vol. 34 (2): pp. 18-19	
Osborn Waves: Not Just for the Cold Hearted McGovern T and McNamee J	Jan 2015
ACOEP FAST TRACK – Winter issue – pp: 20-21	
Acott Tabl Mack Willer Issue pp. 20 21	
ESENTATIONS	
TXA for Trauma	Apr 2018
ACOEP Spring Seminar – San Diego, CA	:: apr : -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -: -
Official allies of TVA	
Off Label Use of TXA	Apr 2018
ACOEP Spring Seminar – San Diego, CA	

PAGE 3

CT vs CT/CTA Debate for atraumatic SAH evaluation	Nov 2017
ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly – Denver, CO	NOV 2017
Cognitive Disc in the Emergency Department	Nov 2017
Cognitive Bias in the Emergency Department "Tachy Track" Lecture Series	NOV 2017
ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly – Denver, CO	
ACOEF Fail Scientific Assembly – Deriver, CO	
Remote Ischemic Conditioning	Apr 2017
9th annual St. Joseph's Regional Emergency Medicine Symposium	Solding the care tradestratement
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
A Sticky Case of Splenomegaly	Apr 2017
Bikman T, McGovern T, Catapano A	
Case Study Poster Competition	
ACOEP Spring Symposium – Bonita Springs, FL	
Improving efficiency with end-tidal capnography	Mar 2017
"Open Mic" Lecture Series	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
An Intriguing Infiltrate: A case of pulmonary hemorrhage	Mar 2017
D'Amore K, McGovern T, Propersi M, Barnes S	
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
A rare cause of pediatric chest pain: Sternoclavicular septic arthritis	Mar 2017
Paez-Perez Y, McGovern T, Naim F, Flannery A	Widi 2017
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
Ancies Scientific Assembly - Orlando, 12	
What's the deal with a bronchocele?	Mar 2017
Glashow M, McGovern T, Wronko J	
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
A Tearing Tale: An Aortic Dissection	Mar 2017
Pena K, McGovern T, Magarelli M, Kashani J	
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
Neonatal Resuscitation	Dec 2016
North New Jersey Mobile Intensive Care Consortium	
NNJMICC – Wayne, NJ	
Controversies Surrounding Management of Open Fractures	Nov 2016
Trauma Surgery and Emergency Medicine Joint Conference	
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
The Dravelones of Intragrapial Injury in Miner Head Trauma Interviented Deticate	N 2016
The Prevalence of Intracranial Injury in Minor Head Trauma Intoxicated Patients Resident Research Presentation	Nov 2016
ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly – San Francisco, CA	
Is The Stethoscope Obsolete?	Nov 2016
"Tachy Track" Lecture Series	
ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly – San Francisco, CA	
,	
Cringeworthy Treatments	Sep 2016
Grand Rounds: Mt. Sinai Emergency Medicine Residency Program	
Mt. Sinai Hospital – New York, NY	

PAGE 4

RRANCE MCGOVERN DO, MPH, FACOEP	PAGE 5
When kids can't breathe: Pediatric intubation alternatives	May 201
8th annual St. Joseph's Regional Emergency Medicine Symposium	
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
Commission of the control of the con	
REBOA: Resuscitative endovascular balloon occlusion of the aorta	Feb 201
Trauma Surgery and Emergency Medicine Joint Conference	
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
Neonatal Critical Care	Jan 201
Emergency Medicine Grand Rounds	
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
Lung or Gut? We'll save your butt: a novel way of confirming nasogastric tube placement	Oct 20
ACEP "CODE RED" Hackathon	
ACEP Scientific Assembly – Boston, MA	
Put the peak flow down: using end tidal capnometry to monitor your next asthmatic patient	Oct 20
Rapid Fire Madness Resident Competition	
Fall ACOEP Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	
Leg cramping and pain: a case of phlegmasia cerulea dolens	May 20
Case Report Poster	ividy 20
SAEM Annual Meeting – San Diego, CA	
SALIVI AIII dali Micciling Salii Diego, eA	
Lung Ultrasound in the Emergency Department	May 20
Emergency Medicine Grand Rounds	
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
Bloody Buckets: A case of bilateral, hemorrhagic, pleural effusions caused by an uncommon	Apr 20
pancreatic-pleural fistula	Apr 20
Case Report Presentation	
FOEM Case Study Poster Competition – Ft. Lauderdale, FL	
Double Trouble: A case of bilateral TOA causing bilateral hydronephrosis	Feb 20
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – Austin, TX	
Assessing the Effect of Previous Clinical Experience with Intubation on Medical Students'	Oct 20
Competency during High Fidelity Simulation	00020
FOEM Oral Abstract Competition	
Fall ACOEP Scientific Assembly – Las Vegas, NV	
Neurogenic T Wave Inversions With Previous Ischemic CVA 60 Days Prior	May 20
Case Report Poster Presentation	
Northeast Osteopathic Medical Education Network Research and Scholarship Forum –Biddeford, ME	
Management of Upper Gastrointestinal Bleeding	Jan 20
Emergency Medicine Grand Rounds	7311 20
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	
Stone Cold Hyperkalemia	Feb 20
Case Report Poster	
AAEM Scientific Assembly – New York, NY	
Patient Identified Parriers Encountered in Attenues to Obtain an Outpatient Clinic Appaintment	A 2/
Patient Identified Barriers Encountered in Attempts to Obtain an Outpatient Clinic Appointment	Apr 20

Apr 2012

Lobana S, Kang E, Salazar V, Grewal S, McGovern T, Buddecke J, Miller J, Amin, N. Poster Presentation, Kern Medical Center and UCLA Research Forum, Bakersfield, CA

With Chest Pain at Kern Medical Center

Application of Appropriate Use Criteria While Ordering Myocardial Perfusion Imaging in Patients

1st Place - Simulation Wars

NJ - ACEP Scientific Assembly

Boston University, Boston, MA

Team Leader

Scarlet Key Award

TERRANCE MCGOVERN DO, MPH, FACOEP	PAGE 6
Sidhu N, Maheshwari A, Vithalani P, McGovern T, Ghadiya M, Amin N. Poster Presentation, Kern Medical Center and UCLA Research Forum, Bakersfield, CA	
Identifying the Genetic Regulatory Network of the SOS Response in <i>E. Coli</i> Senior Thesis Presentation Boston University Annual Biomedical Engineering Senior Design Project Conference – Boston, MA	May 2008
RESEARCH EXPERIENCE	
Co-investigator – St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Paterson, NJ Assessing the rate of an obscured view with Glidescope intubations in the Emergency Department	2015-2017
Co-investigator – St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Paterson, NJ Prevalence of Intracranial Injury in Intoxicated Patients with Minor Head Trauma	2016
Co-investigator – St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Paterson, NJ Assessing the Effect of Previous Clinical Experience with Intubation on Medical Students' Competency during High Fidelity Simulation	2014
Research Assistant - Kern Medical Center, Department of Family Medicine, Bakersfield, CA Application of Appropriate Use Criteria While Ordering Myocardial Perfusion Imaging in Patients with Chest Pain at Kern Medical Center	2012
Research Assistant - Kern Medical Center, Department of Family Medicine, Bakersfield, CA Patient Identified Barriers Encountered in Attempts to Obtain an Outpatient Clinic Appointment	2012
Research Assistant - Kern Medical Center, Department of Surgery, Bakersfield, CA The Use of Pulmonary Compliance as a Marker of Injury in Traumatically Injured Patients	2011
Co-investigator – Napa County Asthma Coalition, Napa, CA Tots Breathe Freely	2009-2011
Principal Investigator – Boston University, Center for Biodynamics, Boston, MA Identifying the genetic regulatory network of the SOS response in E. coli	2007-2009
AWARDS	
2018 Physician of the Year Award St. John's Regional Medical Center, Oxnard, CA	Dec 2018
2017 Resident Teacher Award St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center — Paterson, NJ	Jun 2017
2016 Resident Teacher Award St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ	Jun 2016
EMRA Award – ACEP "CODE RED" Hackathon Lung or Gut? We'll save your butt: a novel way of confirming nasogastric tube placement ACEP Scientific Assembly – Boston, MA	Oct 2015
1st Place – Rapid Fire Madness Resident Presentation Competition Put the Peak flow down! Using End Tidal capnometry to monitor your next asthmatic patient Fall ACOEP Scientific Assembly – Orlando, FL	Oct 2015
1st Place - Simulation Ware	May 2014

May 2014

May 2008

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Drugs and Aging Aug 2018-present
Manuscript reviewer

PAGE 7

The Clinical Teacher Oct 2017-present

Manuscript reviewer

ACOEP CME Committee Mar 2017-May 2019

Associate course director, Scientific Assembly (2017-2018)

Course Director Scientific Assembly (2018-2019)

St. John's Regional Medical Center Readmission Committee Jan 2018-Jan 2019

Emergency Department Liaison and member

St. John's Regional Medical Center CME Committee Jan 2018-Jan 2020

Emergency Department Liaison and member

Chair, Education and Research Committee (Jan 2019-present)

St. John's Regional Medical Center Code Blue Committee Jan 2018-Jan 2020

Emergency Department Liaison and member

Vituity Executive Operations Committee Jan 2018-Jan 2019

Committee member

St. John's Advance Provider Education Liasion Jan 2018-Jan 2020

Vituity

Medical Student Preceptor Feb 2018-Jan 2020

Western University of Health Sciences

Students: Ian Canthol (Feb-Mar 2018), Melissa Russell (Aug-Sep 2019)

Critical Care Ultrasound Course Nov 2017

Course Instructor

ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly –Denver, CO

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Department of Emergency Medicine Apr 2016-Jun 2017

Chief resident

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center Clinical Blog; stjoesemresidency.com Apr 2016-Jun 2017

Editor-in-chief

Critical Care Ultrasound Course Nov 2016

Course Instructor

ACOEP Fall Scientific Assembly - San Francisco, CA

St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center, Department of Emergency Medicine Apr 2015-Apr 2016

Student clerkship coordinator

ACOEP Residency Representative Apr 2015-Jun 2017

American Journal of Cardiovascular Drugs May 2015-2017

Manuscript reviewer

Critical Care Ultrasound Course Oct 2015

Course Instructor

Fall ACOEP Scientific Assembly - Orlando, FL

ACOEP Annual Student Symposium Sep 2015

Skills lab organizer

TERRANCE MCGOVERN DO, MPH, FACOEP PAGE 8 St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center – Paterson, NJ Medical Student Ultrasound Course Apr 2015 **Course Instructor** Spring ACOEP Scientific Assembly - Ft. Lauderdale, FL Critical Care Ultrasound Course Oct 2014 **Course Instructor** ${\sf Fall\ ACOEP\ Scientific\ Assembly-Las\ Vegas,\ NV}$ Touro University College of Health Sciences, Vallejo, CA **Biostatistics Teaching Assistant** 2009-2011 Touro University, Vallejo, CA Founder - Touro University Medical Math Club 2009-2011 Touro University, Vallejo, CA Coordinator – Touro University Early Clinical Experience 2010-2011 INOVA Loudoun Hospital, Leesburg, VA

2005-2006

MEMBERSHIPS

American Osteopathic Association
American College of Osteopathic Emergency Physicians

Emergency Department Patient Care Technician



515 South Figueroa St., Suite 1300 Los Angeles, California 90071-3300 213.538.0700 Fax 213.538.0969

October 21, 2025

Santa Barbara County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 105 E. Anapamu St., 4th Floor Santa Barbara, California 93103

Re: Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) Nominations

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

The Hospital Association of Southern California is pleased to submit the following nominations for the EMCC pursuant to Santa Barbara County Board Resolution No. 23-217, adopted on October 10, 2023.

• Dr. McGovern, emergency medicine physician practicing at the Marian Regional Medical Center emergency department in Santa Barbara County.

Dr. Terrance McGovern can be contacted at

Please do not hesitate to contact the Hospital Association of Southern California if you require anything further.

Sincerely,

Audra Strickland

Audra Strictsland

Hospital Association of Southern California Regional Vice President, Ventura & Santa Barbara Counties (805) 679-1717

Astrickland@hasc.org